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Malave, Erin

From: Fred Mundie [fred@fmundie.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, October 06, 2010 9:22 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN addition

Re: Marco Marine Construction, Inc.; Doc#: P10000081109
e

Please add this EIN for the above corporation to your website: 59-2049338

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Fred W. Mundie, Jr.

Attorney at Law

FRED W. MUNDIE, JR., P.A,

Mailing: PO Box 845, Marco Island, Florida 34146

Physical: 993 N. Collier Blvd., Marco Island, Florida 34145

(239) 394-3072-telephone

(239) 394-4985-facsimile

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email together with any attachments is confidential,
intended for only the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is privileged,
attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this
email in error, or are not the named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachments is strictly prohibited.
Please immediately notify the sender at fred@fmundie.com and delete this email and any
attachments from your computer. You should not retain, copy or use this email or any
attachments for any purpose, or disclose all or any part of the contents to any person. FRED W.
MUNDIE, JR., P.A.
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